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Conoco, Inc.
10 Desta Drive - Suite 100W
Midland, Texas 79705-4500

Attention: Jiminy D. Carlile

Re: Administrative application dated May 21, 1998 for an unorthodox
subsurface oil well location/producing area in the Warren-McKee
Pool for Conoco Inc.’s Warren McKee Well No. 128 (API No. 30-
025-34158), located on the surface 330 feet from the North line and
1650 feet from the East line (Unit B) of Section 20, Township 20
South, Range 38 East, NMMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Carlile:

Per your letter dated June 15, 1998, the subject application is hereby withdrawn and
is being returned to you at this time. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc:  New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
Kay Maddox - Conoco, Inc. Midland, Texas
W. Thomas Kellahin - Counsel for Conoco, Inc. - Santa Fe
Kathy Valdes, NMOCD - Santa Fe
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Jimmy D. Carlile Conoco Inc.
Sr. Conservation Coordinator 10 Desta Drive, Suite 100W
Mid-Continent Region Midland, TX 797054500
Exploration-Productior North America (915) 686-5425 Fax: (915) 686-5780
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Mr. Michael Stogner .
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department  *~  t..o—.. . _ |
Oil Conservaticn Division ConeencidVRlive o

2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Mr. Stogner,

Re:  Administrative Application for Unorthodox Location,
Warren McKee No. 128, Warren McKee Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico

Conoco Inc. hereby requests you discard the application referenced above as the
bottomhole location of this well is standard under Rule 104.F.(1). We apologize for the
inconvenience caused in having to handle this application. Questions concerning this
well may be addressed to me at the phone number listed above.

Yours very truly,
JM%CD\W
Jimmy D. Carlile

Sr. Conservation Coordinator

Cc: Chris Williams, NMOCD, Hobbs



